To:
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 3/20/2020 1:21:35 PM
Subject: Re: 300 beademingstoestellen

Hi

Zie hierna. Het is voor volwassenen EN kinderen EN neonaten.

EREDRR@minvws.nl]

14 types of alarm and protection function

12.1" TFT LCD screen display,
screen saver mode

Parameters monitoring

fast oxygen supply

2 of 3 oscillgraphs can be
displayed on the screen at the
same time

Parameters setting

Nebulization function

Oxygen concentration sensor

= A\ Humidifier
Heating and wetting, real-time
temperature display

Display continous workin
hours for the air compressor.
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S1100 Icu Ventilator

| more than 2kg. 25 years experi-

Application

The ventilator makes a good performance in operation room,ICU department and emergency treatment.it used
to assist or replace the g for adult iatric and

ence in Market-oriented make us pl and reliable,

all your needs in ventilation.

Due to the flexible configuration, good quality and competitive price, S1100 has soon become the superstar of

market

Feature
12.1" TFT screen displays the

alarm and

make every operation more easily.

Safety

Ventilation mode

IPPV, A/C, PCV, SIMV, SPONT/CPAP, PSV, SIGH, MANU

Ventilator parameter

Tidal volume (V1) 0 = 2000 mL

Frequency (Freq) 1 min ~ 100 min

Oxygen concentration 21%~100%

E 4:1~1:8

PEEP 0 emH:0 ~ 40 emH:0

Pressure imit 20 cmH:0 ~ 100 cmH:0
Pr) -2 )

Flow triggering sensithvity (Ftr) 0.5 emH;O ~ 30 emH.0

SIGH 0 {of) 1/100 ~ 5/100

Apnea ventilation OFF.55-60s

Monitoring parameter

Frequency (Freq) O/min ~ 100/min

Tidal volume (V1) 0 mL ~ 2500 mL

L 0 Limin ~ 99 Umin

Airway pressure 0 emH.0 ~ 100 emH.0

Dynamic lung compliance monitoring 1 mL/emH:0 ~ 1000 mL/emH.0

Oxygen concentration 15%~100%

Packing size

Main engine: L 560 * W 560 * M 605 mm
GW.:35KG. NW. 1 1TKG

Air compressor: L 683° W 687 * H 1140 mm
GW.: 100 KG, N.W.: 65 KG

Groetjes,

Multiple ventilation mode can meet differant clinical requirements.( IPPV, A/C, PCV, SIMV PSV, SPONT/CPAP SIGH MANUAL)
3 oscillograms for your choice, 2 of them can be displayed on the screen at the same time.

Humidifier can heat and wet breathing gas, makes it comfortable for patient to breathe.
Rapid oxygen supply,automatically offer high flow rate oxygen within two minutes

High temperature resistance breathing circuit is reusable and anti-poliution.

14 types of sound and visual alarm information, easier for users to do some error checking and troubleshooting.
Built-in oxygen concentration sensor, ensure stable precision of oxygen concentration.
Easy to move with four casters, easy 1o Stop with two brakes.

Separate design of electronic circuit and gas flow rate keep safe running of ventilator.
Compact long life internal battery can provide emergency power,avoid risk of patient.
Self-check before operation,eliminate system mistake.

The AC pawer failure alarm Power failure or no connecton
Internal backup battery low voltage alarm £ 11.3 £ 0.3V

No tidal volume No tidai volume within 6 5
High minute volume alarm 5 L/min ~ 99 Limin

Low minute voiume alam 1 Limin ~ 30 Limin

High airway pressure alarm 20 GmH;0 ~ 100 cmH:0
Low airway pressure alarm 0 cmH,0 = 20 cmH:0
High oxygen conceniration alarm  19°% ~ 100 %

Low oxygen concentration slarm 18 % ~ 99 %

Continuous pressure alarm (PEEP + 1.5 cmH;0) over 165
Suffocation waming 5~60s

Fan error Show on screen

Oxygen deficit Show on screen

The maximum fimited pressure <125kPs

Working condition

Gas source Os, Air

Pressure 280 kPa - 600 kPa

Voltage 220V222V

Power frequency S0Hz#1Hz

Input power 900 VA(With air compressor)

250 VA(Without air compressor)

P-T(Pressure-Time)
F-T(Flow-Time)

P-V Loop(Pressure-Volume Loop)

Op 20 mrt. 2020, om 14:19 heeft_ M> het volgende

geschreven:

I

Mag ik nog even het bestand er bij met het apparaat en de specificaties?

Dankmizm
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Van: (10)(2e) o2health.nl>

Verzonden: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 14:04

Aan ST -BCEEDM @ minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: 300 beademingstoestellen

Urgentie: Hoog

Beste RS

Hiyj wil ik je graag schriftelijk bevestigen dat wij in aanvulling op de reeds bestelde 68 units nog 300 units
hebben vastgelegd.

De voorwaarde is dat jullie mij schriftelijk (per email) bevestigen dat jullie deze zullen afnemen.

Wy krjgen de komende dagen meer zicht op de exacte leverdatum maar deze is maximaal 14 dagen.

De betaling zal zijn op de dag voor levering wanneer ze klaar staan voor verzending.

Er is dan dus verder nu geen betaling nodig. U ontvangt van ons nog geen factuur, pas op moment dat wij de
units klaar hebben staan.

Graag ontvang ik van jullie de bevestiging vandaag. Tk zal deze dan definitief vastzetten.

Alvast dank en vriendelijke groet,

Op 20 mrt. 2020, om 13:47 heeftM> het

volgende geschreven:

Mijn mailadres

Groetjes,

(10)(2e)
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